
Lisa Finne an 

From: 

Sent:
To: 

Subject:

Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon 

Monday, November 24, 2025 10:24 AM 

Lisa Finnegan 

Fw: Another Conflicts - EEX 2091

Joseph Calvin Gagnon, Ph.D. 
Professor & Department Chair 
Department of Special Education 

Florida Atlantic University 
Bldg 47 (Room 412), Boca Raton, FL 33431 
Phone: 561-297-3281 
josephgagnon@fau.edu 

FAU Website: https://www.fau.edu/education/faculty/josephgagnon/ 
ORCID ID: https://orcid.org/0000-0003-3266-5843 
Google Scholar: https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=E9 l DESMAAAAJ&hl=en 
Researchgate: https :/ /www .researchgate.net/profile/ Joseph-Gagnon 

----------

From: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu> 

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 10:21 AM 

To: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu> 

Subject: Re: Another Conflicts 

No conflict from ELRM. RS 

Robert Shockley 

Chair and Professor 
Educational Leadership and Research Methodology 
777 Glades Rd 

ED Suite 240 

Work-phone: 5612973551 

shockley@fau.edu 

https://www._leadersh_ip.fau.edu 

� FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY

� College of Education 
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Lisa Finnegan 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon 

Tuesday, November 18, 2025 6:38 PM 

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
j osephgagnon@fau.edu 

F AU Website: https:/ /www.fau.edu/education/faculty/josephgagnon/ 
ORCID ID: https://orcid.org/0000-0003-3266-5843 
Google Scholar: htt s://scholar. oo le.corn/citations?user=E91DESMAAAA ,&hl=en 
Researchgate: https ://www .researchgate.net/profile/ Joseph-Gagnon 

From: Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu> 

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 5:39 PM 

To: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu> 

Subject: RE: Another Conflicts 

No CSD conflict. 

From: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu> 

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 3:54 PM 

To: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>; Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau .. du>; Elizabeth Sacks 

<evillare@fau.edu>; Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu>; Michelle McGovern <mvaugha3@fau.edu> 

Subject: Another Conflicts 

Hi, 

I have one pending request to departments that needs response by some. Here 1· s an additional request to ensure 
there is no conflict: 

The Department of Special Education would like to change the pre-requisite status 9f EEX 2091 Disability & Society to a 

program core course due to the elimination of EDF 3610 by the state. The program fill remain within the 120 credit limit 

with the practicum and student teaching credit variance. If you have no conflict witl the change, please indicate so. 

Cheers, 
Joe 
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Lisa Finnegan 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon 
Wednesday, November 19, 2025 11 :57 AM 
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
Google Scholar: htt s://scholar. oo le.corn/citations?user=E91DESMAAAA &hl=en 
Researchgate: https :/ /www.researchgate.net/profile/ Joseph-Gagnon 

From: Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 11:52 AM 

To: Elizabeth Sacks <evillare@fau.edu>; Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagno @fau.edu>; Robert Shockley 
<SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>; Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>; Michelle McGli)vern <mvaugha3@fau.edu> 

I 
Subject: Re: Another Conflicts 

No conflict from Curriculum and Instruction. 

Warmly, 

Sabrina F. Sembiante, Ph.D. 

Interim Department Co-Chair and Professor 
Department of Curriculum and Instruction 
777 Glades Road Boca Raton, FL 33431 
Work-phone: (561) 297-6594 
ssembiante@fau.edu 

https ://www .fa u .ed u/ education/fa cu lty/ssem bia nte/ 

FLORlDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY 

College of Education 

From: Elizabeth Sacks <evillare@fau.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 3:58 PM 

To: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>; Robert Shockley <SHO KLEY@fau.edu>; Dale Williams 
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Lisa Finnegan 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon 

Tuesday, November 18, 2025 3:59 PM 

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
Google Scholar: htt s://scholar. oo le.com/citations?user=E91DESMAAAAI &hl=en 
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

<DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>; Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu>; Michell. McGovern <mvaugha3@fau.edu> 

Subject: Re: Another Conflicts 

No conflict from Counselor Education. 

Elizabeth Villares Sacks, Ph.D. 

Chair and Professor 

Department of Counselor Education 

777 Glades Rd. I ED 471 RM 279' 

Boca Raton, FL 33431 

Work-phone: 561-297-3602 

evillare@fau.edu 

FLORIDA ATLANTIC tJNIVERSlTY 

CoUege of Education 

1 


